No 1
14 Fed 64
TO: Henry VWnde
FROM: Zimssressnn

SUBJECT: Ruby's Repubation for and Acts of Violence

An oxamingtion of the Jaek Ruby investigative reporta was msde
to determine thw l1dantity of persons who oould testifly regarding
Ruby's reputation for not deing peaceful and law abiding; and
peraons who have first lmod knowledge of acts of violenos committad
by Ruby. The results are as follows. All pages numders refer

ta "JACK RUBY INVESTIGATIONS,” copy no. 3.

. ABRIOR, Meyeor H., ~ P, 253 ~ Chnerved Ruby gread custowmer
E4 Walnut Hill Lane by the shirt and sscort him out
Dalias, Texas of the slub. Beliesves Ruby £o

%e the type of person who, if
given good reason, would fight.

e 2, ALKAMA, Irving - >, 8) =~ Had fist fight with Ruby in 1953,
Sarx Bersadine, Californis Ruby arrested and put in jail,

3. ANDERSON, Deraryd -~ P, 55 - Has heard from other amployess
5000 W, University Blvd. that Rubly was Qquick tempered.
Dallss, Texas

4, ANDERBON, Jom Mardld -~ P. 82 - Ruby s & man of guick temper
2809 Atkinson Street and explosive volatile persomlity
ITVing, Texas wRe is quick To become angry

Waofuse of trivial matter.

, 5. BARRAGAR, James C, - P, 254 -~ Sugpests possidle liQuor

T™he Town Pump violations at Ruby's elub.

5021 W, Lovers lLane
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